Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

REGISTRATION OF EVIDENTIARY BREATH TEST INSTRUMENT

MANUFACTURER: CML, Inc.

MODEL: Intoxilyzer 8000

SERIAL NUMBER: 80-001234

OWNER: Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office
DATE OF REGISTRATION: January 17, 2006

The above instrument is hereby approved for evidentiary breath alcohol testing in the State of Florida pursuant
to Chapter 11D-8, Florida Administrative Code. This instrument and related records are subject to inspection at
any time by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement.
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Florida Department of Law Enforcement. ., % A

FDLE/ATP Form 12 — Revised January 2006



Kirkland, Brett
m

From: Platt, Shayla

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Kirkland, Brett

Subject: FW: CMI Intoxilyzer 8000 S/N: 80-001234

See below. Request for deregistration.

SHAYLA PLATT

Department Inspector | Alecohol Testing Program

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure..

From: Karlecke, Jason C. [mailto:Karlecke]J@pbso.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Platt, Shayla

Cc: Schafer, Nancy M; Parent, Gary ]

Subject: CMI Intoxilyzer 8000 S/N: 80-001234

Good morning Department Inspector Platt,

I am emailing you to officially request that you de-register CMI Intoxilyzer 8000 S/N: 80-001234. After it has
been de-registered with FDLE please email me confirmation.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Jason

Corporal Jason C. Karlecke #6467

Palm Beach Sheriff’s Office

Agency Inspector/Unit Training Officer/D.U.I. Unit
2300 North Jog Road

West Palm Beach, Florida 33411

Cell. (561) 660-1862

Email: Karleckel@wpbso.org
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